17-0796

Sonja Birr

From: Chad Scheinoha

Sent: Monday, July 17, 2017 8:23 AM

To: Sonja Birr

Cc: Dan Koski

Subject: FW: Slide Parts

Attachments: Manitowoc, WI Slide Replacement Parts Quote .pdf

Please put this on August PI for approval of payment out of the Schuette Park Maintenance fund.

Chad J. Scheinoha

City of Manitowoc, Dept. of Public Infrastructure
(Park, Cemetery, Lift Bridge and Electrical Operations)
Mobile (920)374-0402

Office (920)686-6512

www.manitowoc.org

From: Samantha McAdams [mallto samantha@pbdplaygrounds. com'I
Sent: Thursday, July 13, 2017 1:45 PM

To: Chad Scheinoha

Cc: 'Lee Archin'

Subject: Slide Parts

Hello Chad,

Attached is the invoice for all of the request slide parts. The slide exits’ and entries’ hardware looked
good enough to reuse for the replacements.

If you would like to proceed with the purchase, I will need to receive payment before I can place any
orders.

Please let me know if you have any concerns or questions.
Thank you and have a great afternoon.

Samantha McAdams
Play by Design, LLC.
Ithaca, NY
607.339.0245
516.492.6902
PBDplaygrounds.com
Find Us On Facebook

Alternate contact:

Lee Archin
lee@PBDplaygrounds.com
607.351.5160




P',aV By Design Invoice

Project Name: Manitowoc, WI
I'\ Invoice Date:  7/13/2017
pIa Al
bvde5|gn
Play By Design Shipping 1105 Fleetwood Drive
119 West Buffalo Street Address: Manitowoc, WI 54220
Ithaca, NY 14850
516-492-6902
PBDplaygrounds.com
Samantha@PBDplaygrounds.com Phone: (920)374-0402
' ) cscheinoha@manitowo
E-mail
5 PR SR e e e 3 % RESTRE Ao
Descripion | Units | CostPerUnit Amount |
'SLIDE EXIT ‘ '$ 45000 $  1,350.00 |
SLIQE}NIRYJ}IQ - B 477 OO $

"3 WIDE SLIDE

'STANARD SLIDE FOOT W) - 5_6 00 | S SN
SLIDE FOOT MOUNTING KIT | 2] 1 s . am|
'L BRACKET PR 121.00 | $
ILBRACKET MOUNTINGKIT | 200/ 8 400
[FREIGHT _ s 36080 S 36080
“Invoice Subtotal | $3,263.80
Tax Rate i 0.00%
Sales Tax | -
Other |
R Deposit Received | ,
TOTAL  $ 3263 80 ‘

" Please make ‘checks payable to ' "PBD Equ:pment

All credit card transactions will be applied a 3% transaction fee to the total cost.



